Cathi Lindsley O 304Ysg-wiJ

From: Cathi Lindsley O 700 < Y~ U
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 1:40 PM

To: Stephanie Clapp; Nonnye Grant } 00 o 3 3—- bk_) ¢/
Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Add Staff to Case Management

Per this emuil, the requested changes below have been made.

Thanks,
Cathi

-----Original Message-----

From: Siephanie Clapp

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 1:36 PM
To: Cathi Lindsley

Ce: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Add Stall 10 Case Management

Sorry to get back with you so soon. However. could you please add a second county 1o Docket Nos.
030458-WLI, 070084-WU and 100033-WU? The wtility is in both Pasco and Pinellas Counties. Non of
the dockets listed have Pinellas County in docket title. The wording could be changed 1o read lin
Pasco and Pinellas Counries{. Thank you.

----Original Message-----

From: Cathi Lindsley

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 119 PM
To: Derothy Menasco: Mary Macko

Cc: Stephanie Clapp

Subject: RE: Add Sieff 10 Case Managemeni

Per this email. the requested docket ritle change has been made.

Thanks,
Cathi

————— Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Seni: Tuesday, January 26, 2010 1:13 PM
To: Cathi Lindsley; Mary Macko

Cc: Stephanie Clapp

Subject: FW: Add Siaif 1o Case Management

Mary. please see Stephaniells message below regarding adding staff 10 Docker 100033, | believe
thails your secrion.

Cathi, please update the docket title for Docker 100033 per Stepharlieﬂsgggﬂ-?l??lgwﬂ_}MW:T .
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Thank you for your help ladies!

~~~~~ Original Message----

From: Stephanie Clapp

Senr: Tue 102602010 1:04 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Add Staff to Case Managenent

Could you add Kathy Kaproth 1o Docker No. 100033-WU Haoliday Usility Company, Inc.? Also, could you
odd Bin Pasco Countyll to the end of the title of the docket? Thank you.




